
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
District of Kansas 

(Wichita Docket) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

v. CASE NO. 6:19-cr-10006-JWB  

CHRISTOPHER M. THOMPSON, 

Defendant.  

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY ALLEGES: 

Count One 

18 U.S.C. § 875(c) 

(Interstate Communications) 

On or about the 14th day of August, 2018, in the District of Kansas, the defendant, 

CHRISTOPHER M. THOMPSON, 

knowingly and willfully did transmit in interstate and foreign commerce a communication 

containing a threat to injure the person of another.  That is, defendant made a telephone 

call threatening: to rape another’s daughters; defendant had followed the daughters around 

town; and, another to be afraid for his or her life. 
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 All in violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 875(c). 

Count Two 
 

18 U.S.C. § 875(c) 

(Interstate Communications) 

 

 On or about the 14th day of August, 2018, in the District of Kansas, the defendant,  

CHRISTOPHER M. THOMPSON, 

knowingly and willfully did transmit in interstate and foreign commerce a communication 

containing a threat to injure the person of another.  That is, defendant made a telephone 

call, separate from the communication in Count One above, threatening to rape another’s 

daughters and murder another’s family. 

 All in violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 875(c). 

Count Three 
 

18 U.S.C. § 875(c) 

(Interstate Communications) 

 

 On or about the 14th day of August, 2018, in the District of Kansas, the defendant,  

CHRISTOPHER M. THOMPSON, 

knowingly and willfully did transmit in interstate and foreign commerce a communication 

containing a threat to injure the person of another.  That is, defendant made a telephone 

call, separate from the communication in Counts One and Two above, and left a voicemail 

threatening another that the devil was going to rape him or her. 

 All in violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 875(c).  
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Count Four 

18 U.S.C. § 875(c) 

(Interstate Communications) 

On or about the 14th day of August, 2018, in the District of Kansas, the defendant, 

CHRISTOPHER M. THOMPSON, 

knowingly and willfully did transmit in interstate and foreign commerce a communication 

containing a threat to injure the person of another.  That is, defendant made a telephone 

call, separate from the communication in Counts One, Two and Three above, and left a 

voicemail threatening to: kill another; rape another’s daughters; and, kill another’s family. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 875(c). 

A TRUE BILL 

January 30, 2019      s/Foreperson  

DATE FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 

  s/Stephen R. McAllister   

STEPHEN R. McALLISTER 

United States Attorney 

District of Kansas 

1200 Epic Center, 301 N. Main 

Wichita, Kansas 67202 

(316) 269-6481

Ks. S. Ct. No. 15845

stephen.mcallister@usdoj.gov

It is requested that the trial be held in Wichita, KS 
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